

## Decisions taken by the Waverley Local Committee on Friday, 16 September 2016

**Note:** Decisions in **bold** type indicate a decision differing from the recommendation in the report.

The following decisions were approved by the Waverley Local Committee on Friday, 16 September 2016 and will take effect on 28 September, 2016 unless the call-in procedure has been triggered. The call in procedure applies to executive functions of the local committee only.

**CALL- IN DEADLINE:** 28 September, 2016

The following represents a summary of the decisions taken by the Committee. It is not intended to represent the formal record of the meeting but to facilitate the call-in process.

*[The alternative options considered and rejected by the Committee in taking the following decisions are set out in the reports circulated with the agenda for the meeting.]*

To request a call-in on any of these matters, please contact **Carys Walker, Community Partnership & Committee Officer** on **01483 517530**.

### Part A – Items considered in public

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
2	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	The following Members gave their apologies:  Mr Peter Martin Mr Wyatt Ramsdale Cllr Denis Leigh Cllr Jeannette Stennett Cllr Val Henry

**Gravesham Borough Council – Decisions taken by the Waverley Local Committee on Friday, 16 September 2016**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
8	HIGHWAYS UPDATE (EXECUTIVE FUNCTION)	<p><b>Resolved to:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. Note progress of the 2017/17 programme of highway works funded by this committee and by developer contributions</li> <li>ii. Formally allocate £45,000 of the revenue budget to Community Enhancement as in previous years.</li> <li>iii. <b>Formally request that Rights of Way are considered by Local Committees alongside other highways issues</b></li> </ul> <p><b>Reason:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. To allow the highways department to continue their community enhancement work.</li> <li>ii. To allow the local committee to influence the maintenance of Rights of Way issues alongside other highways issues as residents consider them to be of equal importance.</li> </ul>

**Gravesham Borough Council – Decisions taken by the Waverley Local Committee on Friday, 16 September 2016**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
9	LOCAL COMMITTEE COMMUNITY SAFETY BUDGET 2016/17 [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]	<p align="center"><b>Resolved to:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. The delegated Community Safety budget of £3,000 per Local Committee for 2016/17 is to be retained by the Community Partnership Team, on behalf of the Local Committee, and that the Community Safety Partnership is invited to submit proposals that meet the criteria and principles for funding, as defined at paragraph 2.6 of this report.</li> <li>ii. Authority is delegated to the Community Partnership Manager, in consultation with the Chairman, Vice-Chairman <b>and local divisional Member of the Local Committee</b>, to authorise the expenditure of the Community Safety budget in accordance with the criteria and principles stated at paragraph 2.6 of this report.</li> <li>iii. The Committee receives a report detailing the projects that were successful in being awarded the local community safety funding and the outcomes and impact they have achieved.</li> </ul> <p><b>Reason:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. To secure greater oversight of the committee’s expenditure and better value for money for projects that help to achieve the County’s community safety priorities.</li> <li>ii. To ensure that the local knowledge of the relevant divisional Member can be considered when evaluating proposals for funding.</li> </ul>
A1		
A2		